

From: Brett Waller

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: July 12, 2011

Subject:

---

Message:

The operation for the portable radios as well as the base station radio will be at random intervals. These radios will not be the focus of the testing, but will be utilized to simulate an RF environment for customer testing and validation within the confines of the location as stated on the form 442. Operation will be sporadic throughout the year based on customer test requirements. For example, the base station and associated portable radios will be operated for several days out of one month and may not be utilized again for several months. Operation will be based on the customer's overall requirement.